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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #24-0390   
 CONFERENCE MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Susan Grant, Acting City Manager 
 
DATE: May 21, 2024 
 
TITLE: Redefining Our Schools Presentation - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 

and 4) 
 

 
School Board member Dr. Allen Zeman will provide remarks regarding the Redefining 
Our Schools initiative (“the Initiative”).  Following the remarks, Chief Education Officer, 
Susan Leon will make a presentation on the Initiative and request any feedback from the 
Commission regarding next steps. 
 
Attachments 
Exhibit 1 – Redefining Our Schools Presentation 
Exhibit 2 – Overview of Enrollment and Demographics 
Exhibit 3 – List of Schools in Fort Lauderdale 
 

 
Prepared by:  Susan Grant, Acting City Manager 
                         Susan Leon, Chief Education Officer   
  
Department Director: Susan Grant, Acting City Manager 


